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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S 

Honorable Board of County Commissioners 
Nye County, Nevada - r onopah, Nevada 

I have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of Nye County, Nevada, as of and for 
the year ended June 30,2001, as listed in the table of contents. These general purpose financial staternents 
are the responsibility of Nye County's management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
general purpose financial statements based on my audit. 

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued 
by the Comptroller General of the tinited States. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonabie assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence su s ~ i n g  the amounts and disclosures 
in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles uszd 
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial 
statement presentation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

The County's fixed assets records have not been tabulated on a current basis. Historical cost 1s not avaiIable 
for all fixed assets. AccordmgIy a statement of general fixed assets, required by genera!!y accepted 
accountmg pr~nc~pies, 1s not inch rn the ffnanc~al statements. 

In my opinion, except for the effects of omitting the General Fixed Asset Group, as discussed in the 
preceding paragraphs, the general purpose financial statements refa-red to in the first paragraph present fairly 
in all material respects, the sfinancia1 position of Nye County, Nevada as of June 30,200 1, and the results of 
its operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended, in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 



In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, I have also issued a report dated March 8,2002 on my 
consideration of the County's internal control over financial reporting and my tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. This report in as integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Governnzent Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this 
report in considering the results of my audit. 

Eas Vegas, Nevada 
March 8, 2002 





NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COiMBINED BALANCE SHEET 

ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 
June 30,2001 

Page 1 of 2 

Governmental Fund Types 

Speclal Debt Cap~tal 
General Revenue Serwce Projects 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Merest receivabie 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Accounts receivable, net 
Due from other funds 
Prepaids 
Advances to other &nds 
Notes receivable 
Fixed assets (net of depreciation 

when applicable) 

OTHER DEBITS 
Amount available for retirement of 

general long term debt 
Amount to be provided for: 
Retirement of general long tern debt 
Compensated absences 
Landfill closure costs 

Total assets and other debits 





1 
i Fiduciary Account Totais 

Propr~etary Fund Types Fund Types Groups (Memorandum Only) 

Internal Trust and General Long 
Enterpr~se Service Agency Term Debt 200 1 2000 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 

ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS t 

June 30,2001 
i 

Page 2 of 2 

Governmental Fund Types 

Debt Capital Special 1 

Revenue Serv~ce Projects General 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable S; 605,829 
A ,PA n a v m l l  2nd benefits 'Lrr"lU".. ,J..>.-.- ---- - - -  405,110 

Due from other funds 812,677 
71t3 Defened revenues 

Deferred taxes 
Deferred interest 0 

Due to other governments 0 

Advances from other funds 0 

Accrued compensated absences 0 

Revenue bonds 0 

General obligation bonds 0 

Landfill closure cost 0 

Total liabilities 

Retained earnings: 

Reserved for: 
Notes 
Advances to other funds 



f 

Fiduciary Account Totals 
I 
I Proprietary Fund Types Fund Types Groups (Memorandum Only) 

i Internal Trust and General Long 
b Enterprise Service Agency Term Debt 200 1 2000 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AXD CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

For the Year Ended June 30,2001 

Special Debt 
General Revenue Service 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
.-. r tnes and forfe~iures 
Other revenues 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
Ge~era! government 
Public safety 
Judicial 
Public works 
Health and sanitation 
Welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Community support 

tergovemmenlal 
Capital projects 
Debt service: 

Interest 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expen 



i 
, Totals 

Caprtal Expendable (Memorandum Only) 
Projects Trust 200 1 2000 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ALL GOVEKYMENTAL FUND TYPES 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF RE\rENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

For the Year Ended June 30,2001 
Page 1 of 2 

General Fund 
Variance- 
Favorable 

i 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 

Revenues: 
Taxes $ 7,565,001 S 8,081,337 $ 516,336 

L 

124,000 98,124 (25,876) 
' intergo~e~iixii td 9,267,880 9,764,575 496,695 

Charges for services 1,304,003 i ,258,567 (145,436) 

Flnes and forfeitures 445,000 408,5 10 (36,490) 

Other revenues 2,700,77 1 2,257,067 (443,704) 

Total revenues 2 1,506,655 2 1,868,180 361,525 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

General government 
Public safety 
Judicial 

ublic works 
Health and sanitation 
Welfare 
Culture and Recreation 

Entergovernmental 

Debt service: 
Principal 
Interest 

eficlencj) of revenues over expen 



j S p e d  Revenue Funds 
Variance- 

f 
I 

Favorable 
1 Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 



NYE CBUNIFY, NEVADA 
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 

For the Year Ended June 30,2001 
Page 2 of 2 

Debt Serv~ce Fund , 
Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 1 Budget Actual 
Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and pennits 
1 ~ t ~ t m n x ; p r n m p n t a l  
I,LL..,I Ej" * "l'.... r..--- 

Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Other revenues 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

General government 
Public safety 
JudiciaI 
Public works 
Health and sanitation 
Weifare 
Culture and recreation 
Community support 

tergovernmental 
Contingency 

Capital projects 
Debt service: 
Principal 
Interest 
Total expenditures 

xcess (deficiency) of revenues over ex 



i, Capital Projects Fund 
Variance- 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 





NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ALL PROPREETARY FUND TYPES 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES RETAINED EARPU'INES 

For the Year Ended June 30,2001 and 2000 

Internal 
Service Enterprise 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Sew~ces and supplies 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Net income (loss) 

erating revenues (expenses): 
Interest income 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Interest expense 

otal nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Net income (loss) 

f 

1__ Retained earnin 
Beg~nning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

Page I of 2 
For the Period For the Year 
May 9,200 1 - Ended 
June 30,2001 June 30,2001 

Internal 
Enterprise Service Total 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Cash received from customers 
Cash paid for employees and benefits 
Cash paid to suppliers 

Cash provided (used) by 
operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital 
financing activities: 

Interfund payable 
Advances from other funds 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
interest earned 
Net cash provided (use 

financing activities: 

Principal payments - bonds 
Interest paid 
Purchase of fixed assets 

Net cash provided (used) by capital 
and related financing acti 



RYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
Year Ended June 30,2001 

Page 2 of 2 
For the Year 

May 9,2001 - Ended 
June 30,2001 June 30,2001 

Internal 
Enterprise Service Total 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net 
cash provided by c erating actlvfifes 

Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating 
income (loss) to net cash provided 

Depreclatlon expense 
(Increase) decrease in accounts recewable 

I (Decrease) rncrease In accounts 
payable 

(Decrease) mcrease m payroll 
payable 

Total adjustments 

provided (used) 





NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Eotes to Financial Statements 

June 30,2001 

A. SUMMARY OF SICNIFIC T ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

I. Reporting Entity 

Nye County, Nevada is a municipality governed by an elected five member board. As required by generally accepted accountmg principles, 
these financial statement present Nye County, Kevada (the primary govement) and its component units. Inciuded as a component unit 
is the Nye County Hospital District. 

Although each of the above mentioned governmental units operates as a separate entity, the members of the Board of Nye County 
Com~libsioners are aiso tine board members (ex-o%.cio) of the Hospital. Because the component unit has substantiaily the same governing 
body as the governing body of the primary govement,  it is blended into the financial statements and it is reflected as an exiterprise fund. 

2. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Basis of Presentation 

The accounts of the County are organized and operated on the basis of funds and account groups. A f i i d  is an independent fiscal and 
accounting entity with a self balancing set of accounts. Fund accounting segregates h d s  according to their intended purpose and is used 
to aid management in demonstrating compliance with finance related legal and contractual provisions. The minimum number of funds are 
maintained consistent with legal and managerial requirements. Account groups are a reporting device to account for certain assets and 
liabilities of the governmental funds not recorded directly in those funds. 

ty has the following fund 

Governmental funds are used to account for the County's general government activities. Govemental h d  types use the flow of current 
financial resources measurement focus a the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting 
revenues are recognized when susceptibl accrual (i.e., when they are "measurable and available"). 'Measurable" means the amount of 
the transaction can be determined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities 
of the current period. Expenditures are recorded when the relate d liability is incurred, except for urunatured interest on a general long 
term debt which is recognized when due, and certain compensated absences and claims and judgements which are recognized when the 
obligations are expected to be liquidated with expendable available fmancial resources. 

eriy taxes, licenses, and interest are suscept~ble to accrual. Taxes collected and he1 e state at year end on behalf of the County 
are also recognized as revenue. Other receipts and taxes become measurable and available when cash is receive by h e  Counfy and are 
recognized as revenue at that time. 

Entitlement and shared revenues are recorded at the time of receipt or earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria are met. Expendimre 
iven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have been incurred and all other grant requirements have been 

met. 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2001 

A SUMltilARY OF SICNIFIGAI\iT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) i 

2. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation (Continued) 
I 

Proprietary Funds are accounted for m the ff ow ofeconormc resources measwement focus and uses the accrual bass of accountmg. Under 
I 

thrs method, recenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time l~abllities are ~ncurred As pemtted by generally 
accepted accounttng principles, the County has elected to apply only applicable Financial Accounting Standards Board statement and 
interpretatton ~ssued before November 30, 1989 in ~ t s  accountmg and reporting practices for ~ t s  proprietary operations I 

Proprietary funds include the hilowing fimd rypes: 

The internal service fund accounts for operations that provide services to ocher departments or agencies of the government, or other 
governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis. 

Firiuclary funds account for assets held by the County in a trustee capacity or as an agent on behalf of others. Trust hnds account for assets 
held by the County under the terms of a formal trust agreement. 

Expendable trustfunds are accounted for inessentially the same rnanner as the governmental fbnd types, usmg the same measurement focus. 
Agency funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. These funds are used to account for assets that the County 

1 

holds for others in an agency capacity. 

Account Group. The general long term deb! account group is used to account for general long term debt and certain other Iiabilities that 
are not specific Iiabiltties of proprietary or trust funds. 

3. Assets, Liabilities, and Equity 

a. Pooled Cash and Investments 

" Y o u n t y  imiiltains a cash and in ie for use by all funds. At June 30,2001 this pool is displayed by fund 
In the combined balance sheet 

The County's cask and cash equivaieats are considered to be cash on ha emand deposits and short term investments with original 1 

maturit~es of &me months or less from the date of acquisition. 

Invesments are stated at fair value on the balance sheet. Fak value is the amomt at which a &ancia1 instrument could be exchanged in I 
a current transaction between willing partles other than in a forced or liquidation sale. Changes in the fair value of County mvesments 1 

sources on the combine statements of revenues, expenditures, and 

I 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2001 

SUMMARY OF SICNIFICMT ACCOUNTING POLICKES (Continued) 

Assets, Liabilities, and Equity (Continued) 

Negotiable notes or short term negotiable bonds issued by local governments within Nevada. 

Eligible bankers' acceptances that do not exceed 180 days maturity and do not exceed 20 percent of the investment portfn!io. 

Commercial paper with a rating of A-1 or P-I that does not exceed 240 days maturity and does not exceed 20 percent of the 
portfolio. 

The State of Nevada's Local Government Investment Pool. 

Repurchase agreements that are coHateralized at 102 percent of the repurchase price and do not exceed 90 days maturity. 
Securities used for coilatera! must meet the criieria listed above. 

Money Market Mutual funds which are rated as "AAA" or its equivalent and invest only in securities issued by the Federal 
Government, U.S. agencies, or repurchase agreements fully collateralized by such securities. 

Receivables and Payables 

Transactions between funds that are representative of lendinghoriowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred 
to as either "interfund recelvablesipayables" (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or advances toifrorn other funds (i.e., the noncurrent 
portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as "due toifrorn other fimds". 

Advances between funds are offset by a hnd  balance reserve account in applicable govemental funds to indicate they are not available 
for appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources. 

Taxes on reat p ropee  are levied on July first of each year and are due on the thrd onday in July. They can be paid in quarterly 
installments in July, October, January, and March. In the event of nonpayment, the County Treasurer is authorized to hold property for 
two years, subject to redemption upon payment of taxes, penalties, and costs, together with interest at the rate of I0 percent per year from 
the date the taxes were due until paid. If delinquent taxes are not paid within the two year redemption period, the County Treasurer obtains 
a deed to the property free of all encumbrances. Upon receipt of a deed, the County Treasurer may sell the property to satisfy the tax hen. 

X, Section 2, of the Consti n of the State of Nevada Iirnits the total taxes levied by al 

Deb: 
Fund Revenue Service Agency Total 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2001 

A. S U M M m Y  QF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

3. Assets, Liabilities, and Equity (Continued) 

C. Inventories and Prepaid Items 

The cost of governmental fund type inventories are recorded as expenditures %hen purchased rather than when consumed. Inventories of 
roprietary funds are recorded when consumed. Inventories are valued using the first in first out (FIFO) method. 

Certain payments to vendors refiect costs applicable to &?me accounting permis and are recorded as prepaid iterris irt the p r o p i k t a ~  funds. 

d. Fixed assets 

Property, plant, and equipment in the proprietary funds of the County are recorded at cost. Property, plant, and equipment donated to these 
proprietary fund type operations are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. 

Major outlays for capital assets and Improvements are capitalized in proprietary. funds as p j e c t s  are constructed, Interest incurred during 
the construction phase of proprietary fund fixed assets is reflected in the capitalized value of the asset constructed, net of interest earned 
on the invested proceeds over the same period. 

Property, plant, and equipment are depreciated in the proprietary fun g the straight h e  method over 
estimated useful lives: (See Note C3) 

Assets Piears 
Buildings 3 0 
Vehicles 10 
Office equipment I0 

10 

Vested or accmulared vacation and sick leave &at is expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources is reported 
as an expenditures and a h d  liability of the govemental fund that will pay it. Amounts of vested or accumulated vacation leave that 
are nor expected to be liquidated .wit% expendable available f~mncial resources are reported in the general long tern debi account group. 
No expendime is reported for these amounts. (See Note C4) 

well as issuance costs, are de 
orted net of the ap m u m  or d~scount. Issuance costs are 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2001 

A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFfCmT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

3. Assets, Liabilities, and Equity (Continued) 

Reservations of fund balance represent amounts that are not appropriabie or are legally segregated for a specific purpose. Reservations 
of retained earnings are limited to outside third party restrictions. Designations of fund balance represent tentative management pians that 
are subject to change. 

h. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ fiom those estimates. 

I. Memorandum Only - Total Coiums 

Total columns in the general puppose financial statements are captioned as "memorandum only" because they do not represent consolidated 
financial information and are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. The columns do not present information that reflects financial 
position, results of operatiom, or cash flows in accor afice with generally accepted accounting principles. Interfund eliminations have not 
been made in aggregation of this data. 

j+ Comparative ;iPataiI-Zeelassificatiorn 

Comparative total data for the prior year has been presented in selected sections of the accompanying financial statements in order to 
provide an understanding of the changes in the County's fmancial position and operations. Also, certain amounts presented in the prior 
year data have been reclassified in order to be consistent with the current year's presentation. 

The Nye Hospital eente as been reclassifie and a debt service hnd. Assets of the 
Hospital were sold on August 12, 1999. Tax rates for debt service and operation will remain in place for 10 years or until all remaining 
debt is paid off, whichever is earlier. 

k alance Restatements 

Ambulance and Health Special Revenue FundiCountv Special Proiects Capital Projects Fund 



N'YE COUNTY, NEVADA 
notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2001 

A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

3. Assets, Liabilities, and Equity (Continued) 

1. Sale of Enterprise Fund 
On August 12, 1999, all assets of the Hospital were sold to a private health care corporation. The total purchase price was S100,OOO. The 
District received $10,000 as a down payment and accepted a note requiring monthly payments of $750 for each of the next nine years 
(mawring in 2008). The note is non-interest bearing. Liabilities for the District were not assumed by the buyer. 

-1.- IT -..- 2- n,...,.--.,+ n+- On August i2,  1999 :he Eye Ccunty Comlissioners dissolved the Nye County Hospitai District and notified LIIC iycvaua L I G ~ U I  r i ~ i ~ ~ i r  " a  

Taxation that the District had been dissoived an& all  assets had been sold to a Nevada Corporation. A letter from the Nevada State Attorney 
General's office date March 6 ,  1985 stated that Nye County would be responsible for the accounts payable and debts of the Hospitai 
District. The Deparirnent of Taxation apprclved the continuation of property tax assessment for the Hospital District for a period not to 
exceed ten years or until all debts have been repaid. The County will continue preparing financial reports as requested by the Nevada 
Department of Taxation until all debt is repaid. 

rn. City of Cabbs Dissolution 
On May 8, 2001, the City of Gabbs was dissolved. The tax district became the Town of Cabbs under the control of the Nye County 
Commission. Activity for the Town of Gabbs for the period of May 9,2001 through June 30,2001 is reflected in the financial statements 
of Nye County. The financial statements include thee funds; Gabbs Town Special Revenue Fund, Gabbs Enterprise Fund, and Cabbs 
Capital Projects Fund. 

B. STEWARDSHIP, COMBLImCE, ARIP ACCOUNTABILITY 

1. udgetary Information 

The County uses the following procedures t o  establish, modify, and control the budgetary data presented in the financial statements: 

Pncr to Aprrl 15, rhe County srrbrruts t o  the Nevada State Departrnent of Taxat~on the tentative budget for the next fiscaI year, 
awes and means of financtng them. 

Taxatlon notifies the County of its acceptance of the budget. 

Public 'nsaiings are conducted 03th t b r d  Monday ~ t a  May. 

After a11 changes have been noted and hearlngs closed, the County Co&ssioners adopt the budget on or before June 1. 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2001 

B. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNT ILITY (Continued) 

1. Budgetary Information (Continued) 

i. Budgets as originally adopted were augmented in the following funds: 

General Fund CDBG Special Revenue Fund 
Medical and General Indigent Special Revenue Fund Juvenile Probation Special Revenue Fund 
Law Library Special Revenue Fund Economjc Deve!opmertt spxia! P.everiue F w d  
Airport Special Revenue Fund Agricultural Extension Special Revenue Fund 
Radio Gomunications Specla! Revenue Fund 

2. Encumbrance Accounting 

Encumbrance accounting is not utilized in the governmental funds. 

3. Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations 

The following individual knds were overexpended: 

Hospital Special Revenue Fund 
Motor Pool Internal Service Fund 

The foilowing hnds had a deficit fund balance at June 30, 2001: 

$ 8,405 
8 1,774 

baeiorn Special Revenue Fund 3 ! ,574 
Economic Development Special Revenue Fund 34,095 
Hospital Special Revenue Fund 4,168,713 
Gabbs Utility Enterprise Fund 564,3 1 1 
Motor Pool internal Service Funci 128,261 

C. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 

stody o f h e  County Treasurer may 
surer m y  mi.est the m t x y  oE&e mvesmnt  pool tn investments whxh have 

been authorzzed as investments by Nevada Revzsed Statutes. (See Note M a )  





EYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
h'otes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30.2001 

C. DETAlLED KOTES ON ALL F%%DS AVD ACCOUNT GROUPS (Gsntinued) 

1. Pooled Cash and Investments (Continued) 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 3 1 requires fair value reporting of all investments. The fair value of the County's 
investment in the Kevada State Treasurer's local Government Investment Pool was determined by multiplying the pool's fair value per share 
factor times the County's pool balance as of June 30> 200 1. 

T L .  I- 
L tit. iuevada Stare Treasurer's Local Government Imcsment Poui 1s an agency fund of the Stare admnstered by the State Treasurer. Any 
local government may deposit its money w~th the find. The State Treasfirer m y  Invest the money in the h n d  m Investments which have 
been authorized as tnvestments for local governments by Nevada Rev~sed Statutes and m time cert~ficates of deposit. (See Note A3a) 

At the end ofeach month the State Treasurer computes the portion of the total deposits in the fund which were attributable during the month 
to each local government. The proportion is applied to the total amount of interest received during the month on invested money of the 
fund and credited to each participating local govenunent Iess the proportionate amounts of the assessments for the expenses of 
adminis~ati~n. 

Investment income earned from pooled investments of funds that is assigned to another fund was as follows: 

TO 
Capital Projects 

FROM 
Seif Insurance Internal Service Fund 
Emergency Medical Special Revenue Fund 
Road Speciai Revenue Fund 
Parks and Recreation Special Revenue Fund 
Amargosa Town Special Revenue Fund 
Ambulance and Health Special Revenue Fund 
Medical a d  General Indigent Special Revenue Fund 
Juvenile Probation Special Revenue Fund 

eatiy Town Special 
JP Court Fines Special Revenue Fund 
County Special Ad Valorem Capital Projects Fund 

General Improvement Special Revenue Fund 
State Agemy Fund 
County General Schools Agency Fund 
9P Assessment Special Revenue Fund 





NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30.2001 

C. DETATLED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued) 

1. Pooled Cash and Investments (Continued) 

Investments are categorized into these three categories of credit risk: 

(1) Insured or registered or securities held by the County or its agent in the County's name. 

(2) Unmsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counrerparty's mst  dl-parrment or agent in tk C ~ i i i j i ' s  namc 

( 3 )  Uninsured and unregrstered, t+~th securities held by she cmnieiparty, or by 11s trust department or agent but not m the County's 
name 

At June 30,2001 investments were as foltows: 

Market Category 
1 1 

Investments not subject to categorization: 

State Treasurer's Invesment Pool S 13,484,846 

Total Investments $33,186. 182 

A reconciliation of cash and investments as shorn on the combined balance s 

Cash with offncers 
Carrying amount of deposits 

33,186,182 

Cash and cask equivaienrs $35,59I,510 

2. Receivables 

Receivables as of year end are as foflows: 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2001 

C ,  DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUSDS AIVD ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued) 

3. Fixed Assets 

The following is a summary of proprietary fund type fixed assets for the County at June 30, 200 1 : 

Enterprise Internal Sewice 
Funds Funds 

L a d  and huflding $ 10,980 $ 431,554 
Utility plant 1,548,672 0 
Machinery and equipment 33,315 102,522 
Less: accumulated depreciation (625,578) (61,310) 

Net property and equipment $ 968,389 $ 472,766 

4. Long Term Debt 

During the year ended June 30,2001, the foliowing changes occurred in liabilities reported in the general long term debt account group: 

Net 
alance Additions alance 

Julv 1, 2000 -(Reduction) June 30, 2001 
General obligation bonds $ 200,000 $ (25,000) $ 175,000 
Landfill closure costs 97,206 12,951 110,157 
Compensated absences 2,281,371 340,573 2.62 1,944 

$2,578,577 $ 328,524 $ 2,907,101 

Nye Regional Medical Center d general obligation bonds to provi s for retirement of equipment debt, recmitment of physicians 
and acquisition of additional 

General obligation boiids are direct obligaeion and pledge the full faith and credit of the County. General obligation bonds currently 
outstanding are as follows: 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Kotes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2001 

C. DETAILED BOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued) 

5. Bonds Payable (Continued) 

Revenue Bonds 

The City of Gabbs' 1989 Water Revenue Bonds were originally issued on July 13, 1989 in the amount 01:$575,100 from Fanner's Home 
Administration (FMHA). The bonds are to be repaid over 40 years requiriig o m  s e ~ a m u a !  payment s f  interest only and oiie paynieni 
of princiipai and interest at an interest rate of 7.125%. The current outstanding principai balance at June 30, 2001 is $5 15,442. 

The maturity requirements of the bonds payable is as follows: 

Year Ending 
h e  30, 

2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 

2007-20 1 I 
2012-2016 
20 17-202 1 
2022-2026 
2027-2029 

Interest 
$ 36,316 

35,876 
35,405 
34,898 
34,354 

162,095 
141,037 
1 10,980 
68,08 1 
12,923 

$ 671,965 

Principal 
$ 6,168 

6,623 
7,112 
7,636 
8,199 

51,011 
72,808 

103,918 
148,323 
97,899 

$ 509,697 

Total 
$ 42.484 

42,499 
42,5 17 
42,534 
42,553 

213,106 
2 13,845 
2 14,898 
2 16,404 
f 10,822 

$1,181,662 

d covenant requires that City to deposit into the Reserve Account a yearly increase of 1170th of the payment amount 
nsecjuently, t%e CiFy's laail reseive balance is oximaieiy $58,000 under the requrred balance to under the bond 
e the c ~ t y  1s currently in violation of the bon enanr, fhe City has not been notified by the F 

callable. Therefore, these financial statements are following the current and long term ma ity requirements as listed above. 

Xye County had the following notes receivable at June 30,2001: 



NYE COCTVTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2001 

DETAILED NOTES ON .4LL F'CNDS AYED ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued) C .  

7. Interfund Transactions 

Interfund operating transfers are made from one fund to another h d  to support expenditures in accordance with the authority established ' 

for the indnidual funds. Transfers between fund types during the year ended June 30,2001 were: 
I 

Transfers Out 
Special Debt 

Tota! Genersl Revenue Sen  ice 
Traxkrs  En Fund Fund Fund 

General fund $ 695,951 $ 0 $ 150,000 $ 0 
Special Revenue fund 243,405 193,405 50,000 0 
Capital Projects fund 499,520 0 361,304 4,346 
Internal Service fimd 650.000 150.000 100.000 0 

$ 2,088,876 $ 343.405 $ 661,304 $ 4,346 

8. Interfund Receivables and Payables 

The composition of interfund balances as of June 30,2001 is as follows: 

Due tolfrom other funds: 

Receivable Fund Pavable Fund 
General Economic Development special revenue fwd 

%ye County Hospital District special revenue fbnd 

Capital 
Projects Internal 

Fund Service 
$ 545,951 $ 0 

0 0 
57,339 9,069 

400.000 0 
$1,003,290 $9.069 

County Special Capital 
Projects Fdnd Geserar Fwd 

bation special revenue 
nt special revenue fund 

otorpool internal service 

G a b s  Town Special 
Revenue Fund Gabbs enterprise fund 

Gabbs special revenue 

Amount 
$ 45,OO 

30,300 
$ 75,300 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Xotes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2001 

C .  DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued) 

9. Interfund Loan ReceivabIelPayable 

The County has approved and hnded loans to the Nye County Hospital District. Tne outstanding loans are as follows: 
Interest 

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Princbal Receivable Total 
Medical and General Indigent Nye Regional  medical 

Special Revenue fund Center Enterprise Fund 

Note payable in monthly installments of $8,555.46 including 
interest at 5%. $ 82,627 $ 18,570 $ 101,197 
Note payable in annual installments of $90,739.41 including 
interest at 5%, dated June 30, 1984. 392,352 183,489 575,841 
Note payable in monthly installments of varying amounts for 
sale of clinic, dated January 1988. 53,240 0 53,240 

$ 528,214 $ 202,059 $ 730,278 

Repayment of the 1984 note was contested by the Enterprise fund in 1985 based on the understanding that the funds were initially 
represented to be a contribution from Nye County. In 1986 the Hospital Board resolved to repay the County in accordance with the above 
t e r n  including interest to commence ace 1 on July 1, 1985. Through June 30,2001 the fund has been unable to meet payment of its 
current obligation. 

Receivable h n d  
County Special Projects 

Capital Projects 

Non-interest bearing loan dated 
March 3, 1998 

Non-interest bearing loan dated 
October 9, 1998 

Non-interest bearing loan dated 
February 16, 1999 

Non-interest bearing loan date 

Payable Fund 

District 

Amount 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

dune 30,2001 

C .  OETAlLED NOTES ON ALL FUIUDS &ID ACCOUNT GROC'PS (Continued) 

10. Contributed Capital 

The changes In the govemenr's contributed capital accounts for ~ t s  proprietary funds were as follows: 

Sources 

Beginning balance. contributed capital 
kmortizafon of contributed capital 

Internal Service Enterprise 
Motor Pool Gabbs Utility 

Ending balance, contributed capital $ 286,609 3 981,251 

11. Segment Information for Enterprise Funds 

The C~ty of Gabbs mamtam two enterprise hncis. Segment rnfom;m~i i j r  the Citfs enterprise funds for the year ended June 30.2001 
is as foiiows: 

Operating revenues 
Depreciation 
Operating income 
Nonoperating revenues 
Nonoperating expenses 
Net income (loss) 
Plant, property, and equipment additions 
Plant, property, and equipmefit, net 
Net working capital (deficit) 
Total assets 
Long term liabilities payable 

from operating revenues - 
1 otal equity 

Sewer 
Fund 

$ 929 
576 
298 

0 
0 

298 
0 

104,823 

119,625 

Water 
Fund 

$ 26,789 
5,180 

12,562 
0 

18,362 
(5,800) 

0 
863,566 
(67,902) 

Total 
$ 27,718 

Co ACT cover workers cornpensamon c 
nst 



NVE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2001 

ID. OTHER INFORMATlOK (Continued) 

1. Risk Management (Continued): 

The County had a seif funded health care program for its employees. The County had stop loss insurance coverage. After eligible plan 
charges reach $75,000 per person in any benefit year, the specific stop loss reinsurance will begin at 100% of covered charges. The 
insurance company pays the lifetime maximum lifetime payable for each insured family member of $1,000,000. The self funded health 
care plan is accounted for in the Internal Service fund. These costs were paid monthly from the various funds of the County to the Internal 
Service fund. Effective Aprii 2001 the County purchased commercial health benefits for its employees. Claims made beghakg Ape! 2001 
.-,. 11 L- --: 3 r -  
W;'I UG pdtu Lor by a cornrnerciai healtll insurance carrier. Claim for health care made prior to Aprii 2001 .Jvi!t be paid &om the seif funded 
health care program. The claims run out period expires March 3 1, 2002. 

Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. The liability 
for claims and judgements is reported in the general long term account group because it is not expected to be liquidated with expendable 
available financial resources. At June 30, 2001 no claims liabilities were recorded. 

2. Caratingent- Liabilities 

Federal, State and Other Grant Receipts, Disbursements and Deferred Revenue 

Nye County has been the recipient of a nmber of grants during the current and prior years. ost of these grants are subject to audit, 
therefore, the amount of the grants ultimately to be retained by Nye County may vary from that currently or previously reported if it were 

that they had not been expended in accordance with the grantor's stipulations. 

Loan Receivable 

In the year ending June 30,199 I, $250,948 was paid to the Nye County School District. This money was erroneousiy paid due to an error 
made in the apportionment of tax revenues. The amounts advanced have been recorded as a loan receivable in the County Capital Projects 
fund. The County is working to obtain repaynaent of the monies. Tne School District has rnade payaents of $2Xi,OOO though June 30. 
200 1. ($25,000 annually). (See Note C6j 

County Hospital 

On August i 2, IS49 the Nye County Commission sold the zssets of the Haspita1 Cistiici ici a private health care corporation. All liabilities 
of the Hospital District were retained by Nye County, Nevada. The Hospital District tax rate will remain in effect for ten years from the 
date of sale or until the re king liabilities are paid oK Any unpaid liabilities will be the responsibility of Nye County, Nevada. 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2001 

D. OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

Contingent Liabilities (Continued) 3. 

Landfill - Closure and Post Closure Costs 

State and federal laws and regulations require the County to place a final cover on its landfill sites when ~t stops acceptrng waste and to E 

perform certain rnarntenance and monitoring funct~ons at the sits for thirty years after closure. The closure and post closure care costs will 
be paid only near or after the date that the tandfitts stop accepting waste. the CounPj reports a portion ot these closure and post ciosure care 
costs as a l:abl!lty in the general long term debt account group In each perrod based on landfill capac~ty used as of each balance sheet date ' 

As of June 30, 200 1, the estimated liability to date for closure and post closure costs is $1 10,157 and has been recorded as a liability m 
r the general long term debt account group. This represents the cumulative amount reported to date based on percent use of the estimated t 

l~abdity of $1,697,400 as the remaining capacity is used. Actual costs may be higher due to inflation, changes in technology or changes ! 
in regulations. 

Landfill - Closure ar,d Post Closure Costs (Continued) 

The County is operating four landfills as follows: 
Estimated Site 
Life Remaining 

P a h m p  10 years 
Tonopah Phase 1 l P years 

Phase 11 40 years 
40 years 

Amargosa 36 years 

The COUDP~ is presently using &he "Local Government Test" as a financial assurance mechanism for its closure and postclosure costs. 

4. Retirement Plan 

Plan Description. Nye County, Nevada is a public employer contributing to the Public Employee Retirement Systemof the State ofKevada 
jPERSj, a cost sharing multi-tiqtoyer defined benefit pension pian. The plan is d d s t e r e d  by the State ofNevada Retirement System. 

Benefits as required by Nevada Revised Statutes are determined by the number of years of accredited service at the time of retirement and 
enefit payments to which pa cipants may be entitled under 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

June 30,2001 

D. OTHER INFO&MATION (Continued) 

4. Retirement Plan (Continued) 

Financial statement for the Plan are available by calling (702)687-4200 or writing to: 

Public Employees' Retirement System of Nevada 
693 W Nye Lane 
Carson City, NV 89703-1599 

Funding Policy Contribution rates are established by NWS 286.410. The sttxte, which is tied to the increase in taxabie sales within the 
State each year, provides for yearly increases of up to I percent until such time as the actuarially determined unfunded liability of the Plan 
1s reduced to zero. 

Contributions to the plan are made by the County. The contribution rate for fire and police employees is 28.5 percent, and 18.75 percent 
for regular employees. The contribution requirement for the year ended June 30,2001 was $3,033,486. The contributions were equal to 
the required contiibiiiions for the year. The conhiburion requirement for the years ended June 30,2000 and I999 were $2,907,560 and 
$3,096,529 respectively. These contributions were equal to the required contribution for the year. 

The County has no liability for unfknded obligations of the system as provided by Nevada Revised Statutes Chapter 286.1 10. 

5. Other Postemployment Benefits 

T'ne County provides postretirement health, dental care, life, vision, and prescription benefits for certain retirees. The premium vary 
depending on the years of service arid hire date of retiree. e County pays f 00 percent of the premiurnrs of health and dental care coverage 
for non-law enforcement employees who retire with 25 years of hll time service. The C o w 9  pays 75 percent with 20 years service and 
50 percent with 15 years of service. Employees hired prior to August 1, 2001 are eligible for the same paid coverage for post retirement 
health care benefits after eight continuous years of service. The percentage of paid benefits will be the same as the County pays its full 
time employees. 

Employees hired on or afier August I ,  2000, who vest in Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) by or though thek employment 
County, and have worked than 20 continuous years for the d when they leave County employ and collect PERS 
nt will have fifty percent post retirement health insurance paid by the County. 

Law enforcement employees hired before December , 1998 are eligible for 100 percent: prem3m pawsent coverage with eight years fb 
service. Law enforcement employees hired after December 1, 1998 are eligible for 50 percent premium payment after 8 years service. 
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NUE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GENERAL FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

Assets 

Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Prepaid 
Due from other fiiiids 

Liabilities 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and 

Deferred revenue 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

esesved for prepaids 
nreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Uncfesisate 



NVE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHAKGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
E 
I Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and pennits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for sewices 

i 
1 Fines and forfeitures 

Other revenues 
f - 
i 

l- Total revenues 

Expemditures: 
General government 
Public safety 
Judicial 
Pubiiic works 
Health and sanitation 
Community support 
fntergovemmentai 

I Excess (deficiency) o 
over expenditures 

LA 

Other financing sources (uses): 
eratmg transfers In 



XYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES COMPARED TO BUDGET 
Year Ended June 30,2001 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
Variance- 

200 i Favorable 2000 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property taxes 
Net proceeds 

Totai taxes 

Fines and forfeitures: 
Fines and forfeited bail 
Court fines 

Total fines and forfeitures 

icenses and permits: 
Liquor licenses 
Gaming licenses 

Total licenses and pe 

Cop tax 
Consolidated tax 
Emergency management 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES COMPARED TO BUDGET (CONTINUED) 
Year Ended June 30,2001 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
Variance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Charges for services: 
Clerk's fees 
Recorder's fees 
Assessor's commissions 
SheriVs fees 
Justice of the peace fees 
Investigation fees 
Dept of energy reimbursement 
Gas sales 
.Animal control-spay & neutering 
Planning 
Concealed weapons permits 
Other fees 
Public defender & discovery fees 

hrump dispatch fees 
azardous materia1 res 

County surveyor fees 
Restitution fees 
Wedding fees 
Zoning fees 

Total charges for services 





NYE COUNTY, NEV 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES COMPARED TO BUDGET (CONTINbxD) 
Year Ended June 30,2001 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
Variance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Other revenues: 
Old courthouse rent 
Tax penalties 
Uniform reciprocal law 
Water resource planning 
Senior nutrition 
Prisoner housing 
DARE sales 
Donations 
Cemetery receipts 
Solid waste fees 
Extradition 
Other revenue 
Election reimbursement 
Manhattan payment 
Insurance reimbursement 
Division of wildlife 
Yomba reimbursement 

ndfill load fees 

Title search 
lnterest 
Data processing 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET 
Year Ended June 30,2001 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
Variance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Expenditures: 
General Government: 

Commissioners: 
Saiaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

County Administrator: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Clerk: 
Salaries and wages 

Services and supplies 

Information System: 
Salaries and wages 

mployee benefits 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GENERAL FUND - 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (CONTINUED) 
Year Ended June 30,2001 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
Variance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Generai Government-Continued 
Miscellaneous Overhead: 

Workers Comp 
Pr~nting 
General insurance 
Group insurance - ret~red 
Profess~onal fees 
Tax refunds 
Dellvery serwce 
Sod conservat!on 
Veh~cle fuel 
NACO dues 
Blood bourne pathogens 
Unemployment benefits 
Physicals 

Postage 
Fax machme 
Ctty of Gabbs 
Gabbs library 
Flu shots 

Erttgat~on 
Ambulance calls 
Miscelianeous 
Spay and Neutertng 
Eandsale costs 



EYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (CONTINUED) 
Year Ended June 30,2001 

(kVith Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
Variance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

General Government-Continued 
RecorderIAuditor: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Treasurer: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

South county office: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Assessor: 

Employee benefits 

Capital outlay 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES COMPAmD TO BUDGET (CONTINUED) 
Year Ended June 30,2001 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
Variance- 

200 P Favorable 2000 
Budget ActuaI (Unfavorable) Actual 

Public Safety: 
Sheriff: 

Salaries and wages 
Fmployee benefits 
Services and supplres 
Capital outlay 

Emergency management: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Capital outIay 

Totai public safety function 

ndicial: 
District atgoorney: 

Services and supplies 

District attorney (U 
Salaries and wages 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITUmS COMPARED TO BUDGET (CONTINUED) 
Year Ended June 30,2001 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
Variance- 

200 i Favorable 2000 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Judicial (Continued): 
Tonopah justice court: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Pahrump justice court: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

ustice court: 

Services and supplies 



NYE COUNTY, XEVADA 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (CONTINUED) 
Year Ended June 30,2001 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
Variance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Health and sanitation: 
Solid waste: 

Salartes and wages 
Employee benefits 
Serv~ces and supplies 
Capltai outiay 

+ - 
Cemetery: 

Serv~ces and suppiles 
f-' 

i 

Total health and sanitat~on function 

i Community support: 
I 

Senior nutri 
Salaries and wages 

i 
i 

Services and supplies 

Total c o m n i t y  support function 

, lntergoverrrmenta 
! Other 
L 





S P E C I A L  R E V E N U E  F U N D S  

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to expenditures 
articular purposes. 

Road fund is used to account for revenues and expenditures utilized to maintain County roads. 

Regional Street an Highways and Public Transit funds are used to account for gas taxes 
collected to be spent on roads. 

Agricultural Extension fund is used to account for services of the state agricultural extension 
agent. 

ulance and Health fund is used to account for revenues and expenditures of the County 
ambulance service. 

ort fund is wed ts account for rental revenues and airport maintenance expenditures. 

Medical and General Indigent and Emergency Medical Indigent funds are used to account for 
revenues and expenditures for assistance given to indigents in the County. 

fund is used to account r operations of the County museum. 

nd is used to account for the law Bibrary main 

Scientific Grant, Early Warning Drilling and Oversite funds are used to account for 

Town, Arnargosa Town, and Gabbs Town funds are used to account 
he activities re1 o these unincorporated towns. 

nt District and Parks a Recreation funds are used to account for 
r revenues collected a utilized for parks and recreation. 

for activities of t  





Forensic Services fund is used to account for revenues and expenditures utilized to analyze 
illegal substances. 

Senior Nutrition fund is used to  ccount for federal monies, e, and related 
expenditures incurred to  provide meals to senior citizens. 

State and County Room Tax fund is used to account for room taxes collected to be spent on 
romotion of tourism far the County. 

Justice Court Administrative Assessment nd and Justice Court Assessment fun 
to account for monies used to enhance the justice system. 

Economic Development fund accounts for grants and contributions received to be expended 
on promotion of the County. 

Controlled Substances fund is used to account for revenues and expen 
confiscation of assets in the 

Public Land fund is used to account for ex enditures related to fe era1 regulation 
land within the County. 

nity Center an evied and other 
and utilized fo and recreation. 

s used to account r revenues and expen 

to  account for onies specified for emergency communication of 

nd is used to account to cover shortfalls between budgeted 





IONALLY LE ANK 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2001 (Page 1 of 4) 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for June 30,2000) 

Regional 
Streets & Public Agricultural 

Road Highways Transit Extension Airport 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable - : axes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 
Advances to other funds 
Note receivable 

Total assets 

Accounts payable $ 555,465 $ 640,752 $ 0 $ 4,538 $ 4,092 
Accrued payroll 39,15 0 1,118 0 
Due to other fun 0 0 15,208 
Deferred taxes 1,510 0 0 3,109 0 
Deferred revenue 0 0 0 0 

vances from other funds Ci 
Deferred interest 0 0 0 0 0 

Total liabilities 



Medical & Emergency Repository 
Ambulance General Medical Scientific 
and Health Indigent Indigent Museum Law Library Grant 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED) 
June 30,2001 (Page 2 of 4) 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for June 30,2000) 
Beatty 

General 
Beatty Improvement Manhattan Parks & Health 
Town District Town Recreation Clinics 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Interest recewabie - 
1 axes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 
Advances to other funds 
Note receivable 

Total assets 

Accounts payzble 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Due to other funds 
Deferred taxes 
Deferred revenue . 
Advances from other funds 
Deferred interest 



L 

State & 
Juvenile & Forensic Senior Amargosa County 

1 Mrning Maps Probation Service Nutrition Town Room Tax 



NUE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED) 
1 

June 30,2001 (Page 3 of 3)  
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for June 30,2000) 

Justice Court 
Administrative Economic Controlled 

Assessment Development Substances Public Lands I 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 
Advances to other funds 
Note receivable 

Total assets $ 206,701 

Accounts payable $ 7,55 
Accrued payroI1 and benefits 
Due to other funds 0 
Deferred taxes 0 

Total liabilities 7,555 



Arnargosa 
Cornrnunity Radio 

i Just~ce Court Center Building Communication 9 1 1 Medical Repository 
Assessments and Park Department Repair Emergency Oversrte 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SPECIAL REVENCE FUNDS 

COMBIEING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED) 
June 30,2001 (Page 4 of 4) 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for June 30,2000) 

Repository Court 
Early Warning Collection Nye Regional 

Drilling CDBG Grant Fees Hospital 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Accounts recewable 
Due from other funds 
Advances to other funds 
Note receivable 

Total assets 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroIl and benefits 
Due to other funds 
Deferred taxes 

Advances from other funds 
Deferred interest 

Total liabilities 



Education Emergency Totals 
Endowment Fund Gabbs Town 200 1 2000 





NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SPECIAL REV 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
Year Ended June 30,2001 (Page 1 of 4) 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
Regional 
Streets & Public Agricultural 

Road Highways Transit Extension 
Revenues: 
Taxes S 38,066 S 0 $ 0 $ 77,625 
Licenses and permits 0 0 0 0 
Intergovernmental 2,8 1 1,236 725,827 74 1,680 7,348 
Charges for servrces 201,876 0 0 0 
Fines and forfeitures 0 0 0 0 
Other revenues 
Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Genemi government 

ubhc safety 
Judmal 
Publlc uwks  
Health and sanitation 
Welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Commun~t;L support 
Ifitergovernmental 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (242,614) (33JI89) (10,275) 





Medical & Emergency 
Ambulance General Medical 

i 

I Arport & Health Ind~gent Indigent Museum Law Library 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
Year Ended June 30,2001 (Page 2 of 4) 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for June 30,2000) 
Repository Beatty General 
Scientific Improvement Manhattan 

Grant Beatty Town District Town 
Revenues: 
Taxes 
L~censes and pennits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges fur services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Other revenues 0 15,738 5,193 0 
Total revenues 338,499 403,850 142,193 6,739 

Expenditures: 
General gwemment 
Public safety 
Judicial 
Public works 
Health and sanitation 
Welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Community support 
Intergovernmentalt 

Total expenditures 338,499 214,146 133,949 22,93 1 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 0 192,704 8,244 (6,192) 



Parks & Juvenile & Forensic Senior 
Recreation Health Clinic Mining Maps Probation Service Nutrition 



MYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINIMICIYENG STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
Year Ended June 30,2001 (Page 3 of 4) 

State & Justice Court 
Arnargosa County Administtative Economic Con 

Revenues: 
Taxes S 102,951 $ 41,934 S 0 S 0 S 
L~censes and permits 15,765 0 0 0 
htergotemmental 84,682 0 0 45,000 

707 Charges for services 1 0 1  6 6 0 
Fmes and forfeitures 6,62 1 0 54,032 0 1 - 

3 

Other revenue 17,626 0 1 1,278 3,900 
Total revenue 228,432 4 1,934 65,310 48,900 3' 

Expenditures: 
Generd government 
Public safety 
Judicial 
Public works 
Health and sanitation 
Welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Cornunity support 
Intergovernmental 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 



Justice Amargosa Radio 91 i 
Publ~c Court Cornunity Building Communication Medical 
Lands Assessment Center and Park Department Repair Emergency 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALAI'L'CES 
Year Ended June 30,2001 (Page 4 of 4) 

Early J 

Repos~tory Warning Court 
StabiI~zatlon Oversrte Dr~IIing CDBG Grant Collectron Fee 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
lntergovernmentai 
Gharges for services 
Fkes and forfeitures 
Other revenue 

Total revenue 

Expenditures: 
General government 
Public safety 
Judiclal 
Public works 
Health and sanitat~on 
Welfare 
Culture and recreation 

Comunr ty  support 
Intergovernmentat 

Totaf expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses 
erating transfers in 
erating ~ ~ n s k r s  a 



Nye Reg~onal Education Emergency Totals 
Hospital Endowment Fund Gabbs Town 200 1 2000 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ROAD SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE S m E T S  
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and Investments 
CF 
L axes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued p a y d l  an 
Deferred taxes 
Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 

eserved for advances 
Unreserved: 

Designated for subse 
Undesignated 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ROAD SPECIAL WVENli'E FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTGAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
(bVith Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Variance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

Budget Actual (Un favorabIe) Actual 
Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem taxes 
Net proceeds of mines 

Total taxes 

Intergovernmental: 
Motor vehicle fuel tax: 

State highway grant 
State $1.25 
Optional S 1.75 
Gas tax $2.35 

NaeionaI f'orest recel 
Fish and game m lieu 
Other 

Total intergovernmenhl 





NVE COUNTY, NEV 
ROAD SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHAXGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Variance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
Expenditures: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Servrces and supphes 
capita: oiitkiy 

.- Total expenditures 
i 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
f " over expend~tures 
I 

i 
Other financing sources (uses): 

i Operatmg transfers m 
i 

Operatmg Iransfers out 
Sale of fixed assets 

' Total other sources (uses 

Excess (deficrency) of revenues 
and otner sources over 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
REGIONAL STIZEETS AND HIGHWAYS SPECIAL =VENUE FUND 

COMPARATIW BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

200 1 2000 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments $ 733,402 $ 303,293 
Due from other governments ? 97,981 13!,520 

Interest receiva%!e 2,779 0 

Total assets $ 934,162 $ 434,819 

1 A ES 

Accounts payable 

FUND BALASCE 

for subsequent year 

Total liabilities and fund 



W E  COUNTY, NEVADA 
REGIONAL STREETS AND HIGHWAYS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BCri)GE AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
8 

L 
L 

Variance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental: 
Opt~onal motor vehicle fuel tax S 763,074 $ 725,827 $ (37,247) $ 722,061 

Other: 
hierest 0 30,3 16 30,s i 6  i 5,826 
M~scef ianeous 
Total other 

Total revenue 

I Expenditures: 

Employee benefits 
Servrces and suppiles 
Cap~tai outlay 

i _ _ otal expendibres 

eficiency) of revenues 

: Other financing sources 
eratmg transfers out 



NYE COUNTY, 
PUBLIC TRANSIT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,20011 and 2000 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and ~nvestments 
Due from othe: gcvernme~ts 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Interfund payable 

Total liabilities 

Unreserved: 



NYE COENTY, NEVADA 
PC'BLIC TRANSIT SPECIAL REVENUE FGND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES 1% FUBD BALANCE - BUDGET AXD ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
(iVith Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Varrance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental: 
Optional 1;4 cent sales tax $ 763,692 S 741,680 S (22,012) S 703,980 

Other: 
Interest 0 23,947 23,947 22,008 

i Total revenues 763,692 765,627 1,935 725,988 

Services and supplies 
Capital outlay 0 798,? 16 (798,7 16) 0 

Excess jdefic~ency) of revenues 
I over expenditures (61 8.975 585,886 449,961 

nancing sources (uses 

i Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 

~tures and other uses (6 18,975) (33,089) 427,953 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION SPECIAL WVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 

Total assets 

Accounts payable 

Accrued pay~oll and benefits 
Interfund payable 

Unreserved: 
Findesignated 



i 
NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 

AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
i STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITUMS, AND 
I CHANGES IN FUVD BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
C 

(With Comparative Actual Arnounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
I Varianee- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
I Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

i 

I Ad valorem taxes $ 74,883 S 74,157 S (726) 6 65,695 
Net proceeds of mines 3,300 3,47 1 17 1 2,006 
Total taxes 

I Intergovernmental: 
Grants 
Fish and wiidhfe 
Other 
Total ~ntergovernrnental 
Total revenues 

Employee benefits 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AIRPORT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 

June 30,2001: and 2000 

200 1 2000 1 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
h e  from other governments 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Advances from other funds 

Unreserved: 



NYE COUNTY, NEV 
AIRPORT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, ASD 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Variance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
Revenues: 
Intergovernmental: 

Av~at~on  fuel tax S 800 $ 73 1 $ (69) $ 834 
Charges for services: 

Rent, FAA 3,150 3,150 0 4,350 
Lease, Nevada Refining 9,000 i0,iiSCi i ,650 9,750 
Tie down fees 125 52 (73) 157 
Gravel royalties 2,400 1,200 ( 1,200) 1,200 
Rentals 4,100 1,850 (2,250) 5,470 

Total charges for servlces 18,775 16,902 (1,873) 20,927 

I Total revenues 19,575 17,633 (1,942) 21,761 

Expenditures: 

i 
Excess (deficiency) of reve 
over expenditures 

Operatmg transfers in 

Excess (deficrency) of revenues 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AMBULANCE AND HEALTH SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Accounts receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payabIe 
Accrued payroll an 
Note payable interfun 
Dsfel-red revenue 

Total liabilities 

Unreserved: 

U n d e ~ i ~ a t e d  



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AMBULANCE AND HEALTH SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTGAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Variance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
Revenues: 

Property taxes 

Licenses and permits: 
Specla1 license fees 
Special regrstrat~on fees 

Total I~censes and permits 

Charges for services: 

Total charges for servlces 

Qlnierest 
Donat~ons 

isceilaneous 
i Total other 

Total revenues 





NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
AMBULANCE AND HEALTH SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENI)ITUmS, AND 
CHAXGJES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AIYD ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 

Year Ended June 30,2001 

Variance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

i Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Expenditures - Continued 
Ambulance - Continue 

Smoky Valley: 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Tonopah: 
Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Employee benefits 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
,MEDICAL AND GENERAL INDIGENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 
Pooied cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Advances to other funds 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

Reserved: 

Designated for subsequent year 
Undesipatcd 

TotaI fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MEDICAL AND GENERAL INDIGENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITVRES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
w i t h  Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Variance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem 
Netproceeds of m m s  

Total taxes 
Intergovernmenta 
CDBG houstng 
CDBG computer 
CDBG suppl~es 
Emergency food 
Rural housmg 
Senlor nutrition 

eimbursements 

otai other sources 

otal revenues 557,284 588,361 582,147 



LAN 



i 
1 

NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MEDICAL AND GENERAL INDIGENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

i STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUKD BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Variance- 
200 L Favorable 2000 

i 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

nditures - continue 
I Pfare - continue 

Energy assistance 

Senior nuirltmn 
Prescr~ptrons 

lseellaneous 
CDBG housmg 
Sexual assault wctrrns 
Rental assistance 
Rural housing 
Transient costs 
Cap~tal outlay 

Total expenditures 

er financing sources (uses): 

c~ency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expendrtures and ot 

1 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL INDIGENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPAFUTIVE BALANCE SIIEET 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Deferred taxes 
Deferred payments to state 

Total liabilities 

Unreserved: 

Total fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, N 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL INDIGENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IS  FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
I (With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Variance- 

i 200 1 Favorable 2000 
i Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
I Taxes: 

Ad valorem $ 473,892 $ (27,825) $ 430,556 
Proceeds of mlnes 22,110 23,254 1,144 13,273 

, Total taxes 523,827 497,146 (25,68 1) 443,829 

1 Intergovernmental: 
Fish and wldlife 

' Other: I 
i interest 

i 
Total revenues 523,827 536,126 12,299 476,129 

Expenditures: 
i elfare: 

Serv~ces and supplies 
ntergovernmental: 

ayments lo stale i 

Total expenditures 

over expenditures (258,004) 266,706 524,710 219,846 

Other financing sources (uses): 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MUSEUM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
COMPARATIVE BALAiliCE SHEETS 

June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred taxes 
Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 

Unreserved: 



NUE COUNTY, N 
:MUSEUM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDIT-S, AKD 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET &ID ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Variance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

/ Ad valorem 
Net proceeds of mines 2,904 3,098 1 94 1 .586 

Totai taxes 71,001 70,O 19 (9821 53,122 
Intergovernmental: 

State grant Tonopah 0 4,992 4,992 0 
Grants 0 0 0 10,048 
F ~ s h  and wildlife 60 70 10 65 

Total ~ntergovernmental 60 5,062 5,002 
Other: 

M~sceIlaneous 5 0 2 (48) 5 0 

I Total revenues 
< 

Expenditures: 

nd of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
LAW LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 

LlABIiiTIES 
Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved: 

Deslgnated for subsequent year 
L'ndesignated 

Total liabilities an 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
LAW LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUKD BALANCE - B GET AND ACTEAE 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Variance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actuai 

Revenues: 

Clerk fees 
Other: 

Miscellaneous 0 3 66 366 0 

Total revenues 

I 
Excess (defiererrcy) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Operating transfers in 

4 and other sources over 
i 

Itures and other uses 



REPOSITORY SCIEETIFIC GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

June 38,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payabk 
Accrued payroll costs 
Deferred revenue 
Deferred interest 

Unreserved: 
d for subsequent year 

Total liabilities and fin 



- 

NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
REPOSITORY SCIENTIFIC GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
UND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30,2001 

w i t h  Comparative Actual Amounts for June 30,2000) 
Variance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmentat: 

Scmtific grant $ 345,000 

Expenditures: 
General government: 

Salaries and wages 0 
Employee benefits 0 
Services and supplies 347,162 

eficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
BEATTY TOWN GENERAL SPECIAL lREVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIW BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due &om other gcrvernmeilts 

Total assets 

Accounts pajiable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred taxes 

Unreserved: 
Designated for s 
Undesignated 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
BEATTY TOWN GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30,2001 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
Variance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 
Ad valorem 
Net proceeds of mmes 

Total taxes 
Licenses and permits: 
Gaming licenses 
Liquor licenses 
Total licenses and permits 

Intergovernmen 

Other: 
kiterest 
Cornunity center 

Tstai revenues 





NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
BEATTY TOWN GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITUmS, AND 

CHANGES IN PU&T) BALANCE - BUDGET AIVD ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 
Year Ended June 30,2001 

(With Comparative Actuai Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
Varimce- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Expenditures - Continue 
Culture and recreation: 
Television S 8,493 

Community support: 
CommuniQ center 14,089 

Contingency 9,28 1 0 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 94,654 1512,704 

Other financing sources (uses 
Operat~ng transkrs m 
Operating transfers out (2 10.626) 

I 
Total other sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 

End of yea 



NYE COUETY, NEVADA 
BEATTY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT SPECIAL REWNUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 

a p i i  rind benefits 
Due to other funds 

Designated for subsequent year 

otal Iiabiiities and fun 



- 
WYE COUNTY, NEVADA 

BEATTY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUKD BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30,2001 - 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
Variance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
! Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
j Taxes: 

Room tax 
, Other: 

i Interest 

g - Total revenues 

t - 
Expenditures: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 

f 

Capital outlay 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

I 

Operamg transfers out 0 (5,193:! (5,193) 

I 
eficiency) of revenues 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MANHATTAN TOWN GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 

Taxes rece~vabie 
Due from other gsvenmepits 

Total assets 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities an 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MANHATTAN TOWN GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
1 

Var~ance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
Revenues: 
Property taxes: 

Ad valorem 
Licenses and permits: 

Gaming licenses 
Liquor itcenses 

Totai hcenses and permits 
Intergovernmental: 
ConsoI~dated taxes 

/ - Total revenues 
i 
i 

Expenditures: 
General government: 

Employee benefits 
Services and supplies 

Publie wsrks: 

xcess 
over expend~tures 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PARKS AND W C m A T I O N  SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved: 

Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PARKS AND RECREATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IIV FUND BALANCE - Bei?PGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
('CVith Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Variance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

Budget Actual (Gnfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
roperty taxes: 
Ad valorem 

Other: 
interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Culture and recreation: 

Parks: 
Serv~ces and suppltes 

I 

xcess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

t 

i 

Operating transfers out 

Total other sources (uses) 

Excess (defic~ency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expend~eures and other uses 



TH CLINICS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
U COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 

June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due f i o n  other govrrrients 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred taxes 

Unreserved: 

'Total l~ab~lrties and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
HEALTH CLINICS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUJB, EXPENDITUmS, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Variance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Ad vaiorem $ 307,770 $ 311,262 $ 3,492 $ 305,531 
Net proceeds of mlnes 13,563 14,559 996 9,43 1 

Totai taxes 321,333 325,821 4,488 3 14,962 
Intergovernmental: 

Fish and wildlife 0 3 14 3 14 383 
Miscellanesus: 

Interest 0 5,472 5,472 0 

Total revenues 

ealth and sanitation: 

Salaries and wages 

Services and supplies 



NUE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MINING MAPS SPECIAL WVENUE FVND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2008 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved: 

Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund 



I 

MINING MAPS SPECIAL REWNUE FUND 
i 
1 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES f?i FUND BALAXCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
f 

I (With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
t Varmnce- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 

1 Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
I 

Revenues: 
I Charges for services: 

Map fees S 16,500 9; 7,603 9; (8,897) S 15,065 

Expenditmres: 
General government: 

Salar~es and wages 
Employee benefits 
Serv~ces and suppl~es 

Totalexpend~tures 

I Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
"over expend~lures 

nancing sources 
Operatrng transfers in 

Excess (deiic~ency) of revenues 
and or"ner sources over 
expendrmres and ot 

I 

1 

Fund bafance: - 
Begrnning of year 

t 

nd of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SUWNILE AND PROBATION SPECIAL REWNUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SJ3EETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 
Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due fiom other governments 

Total assets 

LIPlBILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Unresewed: 

r sii"veijiieiit year 

Total fund balance 

Total liabiiities and fund balance 



NUE COUNTY, NEVADA 
JUVENILE AND PROBATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

t - Year Ended June 30,20001 
I w i t h  Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2900) 
i Variance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
i 

evenues: 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem 
Net proceeds of mines 
Total taxes 

Bntergovernmemta 
Grants 
Fish and wildlife 
Total intergovernmental 

Fines and forfeitures: 
Fines 
Restitution fees 
Total fines and forfeitures 

Orher: 
Interest 
Reimbursements 
Clerk fees 

Expenditures: 

Saiaries and wages 





COUNTY, NEVADA 
JUVENILE AND PROBATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITUmS, AND 
CHANCES IN FUKD BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Variance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures !$ (107,059) $ (23,294) $ 83,765 $ (39,915) 

Other frnancfng sssrces pwes 
Operating transfers out 0 (4,523) (6,093) 

Excess (defictency) of revenues 
1 and other sources over 

expend~tures and other uses (107,059) (27,8 17) 79,242 (46,008) 

\ Fund balance: 
Beg~nning of year 

End of year 



FORENSIC SERVICES SPECIAL REVENVE FUND 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 

June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and mvestments $ $ 24,678 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

UND BALANCE 

Designated for subsequent year 
C'ndesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fun 



I 

NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
FORENSIC SERVICES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALAlYCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
1 (With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Variance- 
200 1 Favorable 

I 
2000 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
I Charges for services: 

Analysis fees .$ i6,100 S 14,533 $ (1,5672 $ 14,401 

: Expenditures: 
Public safety: 

: Services and suppl~es 
I 
t 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
r over expend~tures 

Fund balance: 
eginning of year 

End of year 

I 



NYE COUNTY, 'NEVADA 
AMARGOSA V&LEY TOWN GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivabte 
Due fron ofb , .PT g., wemments 

Total assets 

Accounts payable 

Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesigmated 

Total fund balance 



NYE COC'NTY, NEVADA 
AMARGOSA VALLEY TOWN GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
1 CHANGESINFUNDBALANCE-BUDGETAmACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Variance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

i Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

! Ad valorem 
L 

Net proceeds 
Torai taxes 

Licenses and permits: 
Gaming licenses 
Liquor licenses 

8 

* d Total license and permits 
Intergovernmental: 
Consolidated taxes 

j Fish and wrldhfe 
Total intergovernmental 

i Charges for services: 
Photo copies 
Fire coliection 
Total charges for services 

Fines and forfeitures 
Other: 

La  

Total revenues 

Expenditures: - 



ANK 



COUNTY, NEVADA 
AMARGOSA VALLEY TOWN GENERAL SPECIAL REWNUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
p i t h  Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Variance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Expenditures (Continued): 
1 Culture and recreation: 

Senior citizens: 
Servrees and supplies 

Contingency 

! Total expend~tures 

i Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
i over expenditures 

Other financing sources 
eratmg transfers in 

Operating transfers out 

Total other sources 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

i Beginnmg of year 



NUE COUNTY, NEVADA 
STATElCOUNTY ROOM TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPAMTIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes recewable 

Total assets $ 25,208 $ 23,788 

Accounts payable 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 



MYE COWTY, NEVADA 
STATElCOUNTY ROOM TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
I CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
i (With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
8 i 

Variance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

i 
I Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 
f 

Actual 

Rep enues: 
Taxes: 

eatty 
Gabbs 

i Pahmmp 
Tonopah 
Round Mountain 

8 

Amargosa 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Round Mountain 
Totai communiq support 

Intergovernmental: 
Payment to slate 

efic~ency) of revenues 



JUSTICE COURT ADMINISTRATIVE ASSESSMENT FUND 170 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
COMPARATIVE BALAPU'CE SHEET 

June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Due from other governments 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
L'ndesignated 

Total liabilities an 



STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Fines and forfeitures: 
Beatty 
Gabbs 
P a h m q  
Tonopah 

Total fines and forfeitures 
Intergovernmental: 

Grants 
Other: 

Interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Judiciak 

Justice court: 
i Beatty 

Cabbs 
Pahrump - 
1 onogah 

Excess (deficiencyj of revenues 
over expenditures 



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 

June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Due to other fun 
Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total 'Ilabilities and fund balance 



NUE COUNTY, NEVADA 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SPECIAL REVEWE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVIZNUES, EXPENDITURES, AKD 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Variance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
Revenues: 

Intergovernmental: 
Federal grants 
State grants 
- 
! crtal intergovernmenta? 

Other: 
Private sources 

Total revenues 

neral government: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 

Services and sup 

Total expend~tures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (14,6271 (50,650) (36,0231 (12,623) 

nanciag sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 0,000 20,000 i 0,000 0 

Excess jdefic~encyj of revenues 
and other sources over 

itures and other uses 



CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES FORFEITURE, SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE: SHEETS 

June 30,2001 and 2000 

200 1 2000 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments $ 8,08 1i $ 1,997 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCE 

Umesewed: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total IfabiIities and fund balance 



I 

NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES FORFEITURE: SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

i STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
i CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

i Variance- 

P 
200 1. Favorable 2000 

1 Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
I 

Revenues: 
i 
1 Fines and forfeit-dres 

Expenditures: 
i P~'sl!c: safety 

- Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
a ,  over expenditures (1 3,249) 5,707 18,956 (4,866) 

i Begmning of year 

1 End of year $ 0 !i? $ 5,611 



NYE COUNTY, 
PUBLIC LANDS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE: BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

200 1 2000 i 
t 

ASSETS 

ooled cash and investments 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PUBLIC LANDS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

i 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EmEl\iDITURES, AND 

i CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30,2001 

I 
j (With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
i 

Varnanee- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

\ Budget Actual (Unfavorable) ActuaI 
t 

Revenues: 
j Other 

Expenditures: 
I : General government: 

Services and supplies 
[ 

I_ Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

w* 
i 

Fund balance: 
Begmning of year 

I End o f  year 



COUNTY, NEVADA 
JP ASSESSMENT FUND 171 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE S 
June 30,2001 an 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

FUND BALAKCE 

Unreserved: 
Des~gnated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 



%YE COUNTY, NEVADA 
JP ASSESSMENT FUND 171 SPECIAL REVEIVUE FUND 

I 
I 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
I 
i (With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Variance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

i Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
L 

1 Fines and forfeitures: 
Beatty $ 3 1,000 $ 25,370 $ (5,630) $ 28,850 
Gabbs 110 61 (43) 90 

I Pahruny 25,000 29,380 4,380 28,875 
Tonopah 25,000 2 1,487 (3,513) 23,410 

Total fines and forfeitures 81,110 76,298 (4,8 12) 8 1,225 

L Other: 
Interest 0 9,997 9,997 6,459 

I 
L 

Total revenues 81,110 86,295 5,185 87,684 

Judicial: 
Justice Court: 

Beatty 
i Gabbs 

i 

Excess (defic~ency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

- 

nd of year 



i 

NUE COUNTY, N 
AMARGOSA COMMUNITY CENTER AND PARK SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

200 1 2000 I 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 

Total assets $ 45,848 $ 0 

Lf ABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroil costs 

rerfund payable 

Total liabilities 

- - 
Unreserved: 

ated for subsequent year 

Total fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVA 
AMARGOSA COMMUNITY CENTER AND PARK SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPEIVDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2080) 

Vanance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

Recenues: 
? Taxes: 

Room taxes 

Culture and recreation: 
Parks: 

Salarles and wages 
Employee benefits 
Semees and supplies 

1 Capital outlay 

Services and supplies 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

Operating transfers in 

i 
* 
*- Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

other sources over 



COUNTY, NEVADA 
BUILDING DEPARTMENT SPECIAL =VENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 

Pooied cash and investments 
interest receivahie 

Total assets 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll costs 

Total liabilities 

Unreserved: 
Desigmted for ~'~ibseqilent year 
Unreserve 

Total liabilities and fund balance 



NYE COC'NTY, NEVADA 
BUILDING DEPARTMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30,2001 

1 

k Variance- 

i 200 1 Favorable 2000 
1 Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Charges for service: 

Permit fees 

Other: 
Interest 

I 
I 

Total revenues 

j Expenditures: 
General government: 

Salaries 

Total expenditures 
i 

E n d  of year 
- 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
RADIO COMMUNICATION REPAIR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

200 1 2000 1 

ASSETS 

Pooled cashand investments 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll costs 

Total liabilities 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
RADIO COMMUNICATION REPAIR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

i 
I 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUKD BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

i 

i Variance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

E 
i 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 

I 
Expenditures: 

Salaries 
Employee benefits 

1 Services and supplies 

L 

Total expenditures 
i 

c Excess (deficrency) of revenues 
over expenditures (102,235) (82,869) 19,366 (85,358) 

I 

Operatmg transfers rn 86,089 86,089 0 43,000 
I 

8 

" Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 

itures and other uses 

Y n d  of year I 
k 



i 
I 

NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
91 1 MEDICAL EMERGENCY SYSTEM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other gwemments 

Total assets 

Deferred taxes 

FUND BALANCE 

for subsequent year 
U n d e ~ i ~ a t e d  

Total fund balance 

Total Iiabiiiil-ies and fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
911 MEDICAL EMERGENCY SYSTEM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES I S  FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
(With Comparative ActuaI Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Variance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

i 

1 Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
i 

i 
Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property taxes 
Net prsceeds : 

Total iaxes 
i 

Intergovernmenta!: 
Flsh and wddlife 

Other: 
Interest 

r- 
[ Total revenues 

I 

Gapltal outlay 

i Excess (deficiency) s f  revenues 
over expenditures 

Operating transfers out 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 



NYE COUNTY, KEVADA 
REPOSITORY OVERSITE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SJBETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

200 1 2000 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll costs 
Deferred revenue 
Deferred interest 

otal liabilities and fund 



I 
i NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 

REPOSITORY OVERSITE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

1 STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
i CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
i 
i (With Comparative Actual Arnounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
1 Variance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
i Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
i 

Revenues: 

Total revenues 2,100,000 1,524,679 (575,321) 1,758,618 

Expenditures: 
General government: 

Salaries and wages 
Employee benef ts 
Services and supplres 
Caprtal outlay 

otai expenditures 
I 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

End of year 

' , 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
REPOSITORY EARLY WARVING DRILLING SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

200 1 2000 

Pooled cash and investments $ 61,160 $ l8O,7? 1 
. --  

Due from other governments 145,348 485,483 

Total assets $ 206,508 $ 664,194 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Deferred interest 

Total liabilities 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
REPOSITORY E A m Y  WARNING DRILLING SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES PN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
I (With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Variance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

i 
I Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
I 

Revenues: 
I f ntergovernmentaf: 

Grants 

I 

i Total revenues 
i 

Expenditures: 
: General govern 
' Servlees and supphes 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
1 

over expenditures 

i Beg~nning of year 

End of year 



NUE COUNTY, NEVADA 
CDBG GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

Pooled cash and investments 
v~mrnents Due from other go ,, .. 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Deferred revenue 

Tota! liabilities 

nreserved: 
d for subsequent year 

otal fund balance 



I 

I EYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
CDBG GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

f STATEMENT OF' REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
I CHANGES EN FUND BALANCE - B'liaGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
r (With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
I 

Variance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

! Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
lntergovern 

Grants S 186,491 0 144,618 $ (41,873) S 77,421 

: Expenditures: 
General government: 

Services and supplies 107,039 73,349 33,690 77,42 1 
Public works: 
Servtces and suppl~es 75,000 66,817 8,183 0 
elfare: 

Rural housing 4,452 4,452 0 0 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
0 0 

k 

Fund balance: 
eglnning of year 



COUNTY, NEVADA 
SENOR NUTRITION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Due from other governments 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

- 
'1  otal h n d  baiance 

Total liabilities an 



COUNTY, NEVADA 
SENIOR NUTRITION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AKD ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Vanance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
I Intergovernmental: 

Intergovernmental 
Grants 

Other: 
Rembursements 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Senior nutrition: 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

I 

Beginning of year 

End of year 





i 
I NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 

STABILIZATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
i STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
i 

i CHASGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30,2001 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
< Variance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
I Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Other 

General government: 
Services and supphes 

i 
! Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over expenditures 
f- 

er financing sources (uses'): 
Operating transfers out 

' Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and ot 

i 

Fund balance: 
eginning of year 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NYE COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIW BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

ooied cash and investments - 
1 axes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Note recewable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Deferred taxes 
Due to other funds 
Note payable 

Unreserved: 
Undesignated 

S 330,530 $ 149,657 
# 

23;903 ?? -7" 1 

LL. I I 4  

2.461 0 
73,500 82,500 



r 

6 

NYE COUIL'TY HOSPITAL DISTRICT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
I 

I 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

i CHANGES IN FUND BALAKCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30,2001 

I (With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
I Vanance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

! 

Revenues: 
I Intergovernmental: 

Taxes 
intergovemmentai 
Charges for services 

i 

Other 

F 
I 
i ,  

Total revenues 603,237 824,2 15 220,978 (484,536) 

[ Health and sanrtat~on 

xcess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 354,045 340,903 (1,598,814) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
I Operatmg transfers out (3 54,045) (15,056) 338,989 0 

Excess (deficrency) of revenues 

L. 

Begmmng of yea: 0 (4,494,560) (4,494,569j (2,863,459) 
ual equity transfers 0 0 0 (32,287) 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NYE COUNTY EDUCATION ENDOWMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Due from other governments 

Total assets 

LIABILITEES 

Total liabilities 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 

ilities and fund balance 



i 
i 
i N'YE COUNTY, NEVADA 

NYE COUNTY EDUCATION ENDOWMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
i STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITUWS, AND 
1 CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Variance- 
200 1 Favorable 2000 

I Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental 
Other 

\ 
i Total revenues 

1 - Expenditures: 
j - General government 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Operatmg transfers in 

Excess (deficlencyj of revenues 
i and other sources over 

- c UILG balance: 
egmning of year 

i L 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
NYE COUNTY EMERGENCY FUND SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIW BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 AND 2 

ASSETS 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

UND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undeslgnated 

TotaI iiabilities and fund ba 



t 
i NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 

NYE COUNTY EMERGENCY FUND SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

I 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30,2001 

i 
I 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
Variance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
i IntergovernmentaI 
"Other 

Totali revenues 

r' Expenditures: 
General government 

k 
Public works 

[ 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expendrtures 

Other financing sources (uses 
Operating h-ansfers in 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

I 

End of year 



NYE COCC'NTY: NEVADA 
COURT COLLECTION FEES SPECIAL WWENUE FUND 

COMPAUTIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
dune 30,2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

LIABILITIES 

Total liabilities 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total liabilities an 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COURT COLLECTION FEES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF =VENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

I Variance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
t 

I Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Fines and fees: 
Beatty 
G a b s  

3 Pahrump 
Tonopah 
District court 

I 

Total revenues 

Judicial: 
, Services and supplies: 

Beatty 
Gabbs 

Excess (deficmcy) of revenues 
L over expend~tures 

Beg~nn~ng of year 



ANK 



t Service fund is used to account for e accumulation of sesoaarces an 
om governmenta 





U LAN 



?WE COUNTY, NEVADA 
W E  HOSPITAL DEBT SERVICE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2001 

200 1 2000 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivab!e 
Due from other governments 

Total assets 

Deferred taxes 

FUND BALANCE 

Reserved for debt service 



NTY, NEVADA 
NYE HOSPITAL DEBT SERVICE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

Year Ended June 30,2000 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
i Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
! Taxes: 

roperly taxes 
irliergovernrrreatai; 

F ~ s h  and wildide 
Other 

f 

i Total revenues 48,758 71,014 22,256 56,470 

Principal 
Interest 

Total expenditures 47,000 42,560 4,440 43,1 14 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expendtbres 1,758 28,454 26,696 13,356 

Other financing soarces (uses): 
Operating transfers out 0 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
-- 2 -4L -- - ai1u UlIiCl >UUlLC> U V C I  

expenditures and other uses ,758 22,350 13,356 







NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
CAPITAL PROSECTS FUND 

COMBINING BALMCE SHEET 
June 30,2001 

(With Comparative Totals for June 30,2000) 
County Amargosa Beatty 
Special Special Special 

County Ad Valorem Ad Valorem Ad Valorem 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and ~nvestments 
Interest rece~vable 
7.. .a- ---- -.-I-?- 
I d X ~ b  lcbCIvavIC 

Due from other governments 
Due from other funds 
Advances to other funds 
Note recewable 

Accounts payable 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

eserved for advances 
Reserved for note 
Unreserved: 

Designated for subsequent year 



i 

I Manhattan Gabbs County Capital 
i Spec~al Special Special Projects Totals 

Ad Valorem Beatty Ad Valorem Projects Endowment 200 1 2000 



i 

NYE COUNTY, PU'EVADA 1 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITU i 
AND CHANGES IN FUKD BALANCES I 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
I 

Special Special Special Specla1 
County Ad Valorem Ad Valorem Ad Valorem Ad Valorem 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Intergovernmental 
Other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
intergovernmental 
Capital projects 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

er sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other snurces ever 

expenditures and other uses 



I 
i Gabbs County Capital 

Special Special Projects Totals 
i Beatty Ad Valorem Projects Endowment 200 1 2000 
I 



W E  COUBTY, NEVADA 
COUNTY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

ALANCE SHEE 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interesr receivabie 
Due from other governments 
Taxes receivable 
Note receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

Resewed for loan 
Unreserved: 

Designated for subsequent year 
Lindesngnated 



; 
i ME COUNTY, NEVADA 

COUNTY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

I STATEMENT OF NVES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
l N FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
i 

1 Variance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 - 

i 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

I 
1 Property taxes $ 262,091 $ 236,079 $ (26,012) 4; 395 
1 

Net proceeds 10,262 1,512 3 
Total taxes 270.841 LL+O,J+ I (24,500) 398 ? , A /  1 4 ,  

t Intergovernmentai: 
Flsh and witdl~fe 0 264 264 0 

Other: 
lnterest 360,000 70,767 (289,233) 55,929 
MisceIIaneous 0 14,5 14 14,514 40,099 - 

1 oial orher sources 360,000 85,28 1 (274,7 i 9) 96,028 

Total revenues 

I 

Excess (deficiencyj of revenues 
(485,784) (3 17,605) 

o f  yea 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COUNTY SPECIAL AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALAiUCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 

PooIed cash and invest - 
1 axes receivable 
Due from other governments 

Total assets 

Accounts payable 
Deferred taxes 

Total liabilities 

otal liabilities an 



i 
i NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 

COCNTY SPECIAL AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
i 

i 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

CHANGES IN FCND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30,2001 

i (With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
i Variance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
f Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
i 

Revenues: 
1 Taxes: 
L Property taxes 

Net proceeds 
I 
i Total taxes 
i 

Intergovernmental: 
Fish and wrldl~fe 

Other: 
Interest 

I 
I 
1 Total revenues 

Intergovernmenta 
Cabbs 

I 

Total intergovernmenta 

r* 

: Excess (deficrencyj of revenues 
%- 

over expenditures 



COUNTY, NEVADA 
AMARGOSA SPECIAL AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 

FUND BALANCE 

Vnreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 



0 NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
t AMARGOSA SPECIAL AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

STATEMENT OF RE'CXNUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 

I 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Variance- 
i 200 1 Favorable 2000 

Budget Actual (UnfavorabIe) Actual 

i 
Revenues $ 0 

8 I Expenditures: 
Capitai prqects 16,159 

: Excess (deficiency) ofrevences 
over expenditures (16,159) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers In 1,865 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 

j 14,294) 

14,294 

End of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
BEATTY SPECIAL AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

Pooled cash and invest 

FUND BALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 

Totat fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
BEATTY SPECIAL AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTVAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
r- (With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
1 
i Varzance- 

200 f Favorable 2000 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
Other: 

V n t e r e s t  

f 
1 Expenditures: 
i 

Capital projects 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Operabrig transfers In 
Operattng transfers out 

j 

Total other sources (uses) 

L Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
other sources over 

expenditures and other uses 



BYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MANHATTAN SPECIAL AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUKD 

COMPARATIVE, BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 

PooIed cash and investments 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesipated 

Total fund balance 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MANHATTAN SPECIAL AD VALOREM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

r STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
1 CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
i w i t h  Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
1 Varrance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 

i 
Expenditures: 

Capital projects 
, 
1 

Excess jdeficlency) of revenues 
over expend~tures (3,328) 0 3,328 (8 1 71 

Other Enancilrrg sources (uses): 
Operating transfers In 1.604 (204) 

I 

- 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 

itures and other uses 



COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 

cash and investments 
interest recelvablie 
Due from other governments 

Total assets 

Unreserved: 
for subsequent year 

Total fund balance 



NYE COUXTY, NEVADA 
EATTY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

I NT OF REWNUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
I CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTGAL 

I 
i 
i Variance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

I 

Revenues: 
Other: 

V n t e r e s t  
Miscellaneous 

i 
Total revenues 

i Total expenditures 

i 

Excess (defic~ency) of rev- a . t e s  
over expend~tures 

h. 

Operating transfers in 

'I, 144,078 
f 

Beg~nnmg of year 



VADA 
COUNTY SPECI ITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE: BALANCE S 
June 30,2091 and 2000 

Fooled cash and investments 
Interest receivabk 
Due from other funds 
Advances to other funds 
Notes receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Reserved for loan 
Reserved for advances 
Unreserved: 

De 
Un 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COUKTY SPECIAL PROJECTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

I STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
I CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
P 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
I Variance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 

I Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
i 

Revenues: 
j Intergovernmental 

Other: 
, kterest 
I Miscellaneous 

Total other 
< 

i Total revenues 

Intergovernmental 
Capltal outlay 

I 

Total expenditures 

q x c e s s  (deficiency) of revenues 

acing sources (use.;): 

eficiency) of revenues 

and other sources w e r  
expenditures and other uses 



NYE COfiNTY, NEVADA 
COlJNTY CAPITAL PROJECTS ENDOWMENT FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUN 

COMPAWTIW BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

200 1 2000 I 

ASSETS 

Total assets 

LIABILITlES 

Total iiabi'rities 

FUNDBALANCE 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 

Totalltiabilities and fund 



r-- 
i NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 

COUNTY CAPITAL PROJECTS ENDOWMENT FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
I STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPERWITURES, AND 
1 CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
! (With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
I Variance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
i htergovernmental 
I Other - Interest 

I 
1 Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
i 

i Capital projects: 
i" 

General government 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operatmg transfers in 

1 Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 

anree: 
: Beginning of year 
1- 

End of year 





r revenues and expenses of the utili 







KYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GABBS UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND 

BALANCE SHEET 
June 38,2001 

ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Pooled cash and invesznlcnts 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 

Total current assets 

Fixed assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 

Total assets 

Total current liabilities 

Total Iiabiiities 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GABBS UTILITY ENTE 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARI.IrT][NGS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

May 9,2001 Through June 30,2001 

I Revenues: 
' Water 

Swer 

Total revenues 

Expenses: 
Services and supplies 

Total expenditures 

r t 

Operating income 

Interest expense 





NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
GABBS UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
eriod of May 9,2801 Through June 30,2001 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
I Cash recerved from customers 
i 

Cash paid to suppl~ers 

1 Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 
I 

I 
Cash flows from capita d e d  financing activities: 

Pnnc~pal payments - bonds ' Interest paid 

i 

and related financing activities 

f Net increase (decrease) in cash an 

f Cash and cas 
eginnmg of year 

End of year 

Operating income 











NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALASCE SHEET 
June 30,2001 

(With Comparative Totals for June 30,2000) 
Employee 

Group Self 
Insurance Insurance Motor Pool 

ASSETS 
Current: 

Pooled cash and tnvestrnents 
Accounts receivabie 
Tota! current assets 

Flxed assets (net of accumulated 
deprec~ation) 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current: 

Accrued payroll and benefits 
Due to other funds 
Accrued compensated absences 

Retained earnings: 
" unreserved 

equity and other cre 



Totals 
200 1 2000 



BYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBInliNG STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, 
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARYINGS 1 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30,2000) 

Employee 
Group Self 

Insurance Insurance Motor Pool I 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 
Other 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 

Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest 

mating transfers in 
Operatifig transfers out 

Total nonoperating income (ex 

Net incorne (Iossj 

ack amortization on contfi 



Totals 





NYE COUNTY, ?U'EVAE)A 
INTERNAL SERVICE Ftjh'DS 

COMBING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
Year Ended June 30,2001 

(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30,2000) 
Employee 

Croup Self 
Insurance Insurance Motor Pool 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Cash received from customers 
Cash paid for employees 
Cash paid to suppliers 

Net cash provided (wed) by operating activities t 1 - r ~ ~  I YU,LUO -no\  I 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Interfund payable 0 0 
Advances from other funds 0 0 
Operating transfers in 500,000 I50,OOO 
Operating transfers out G (9,069) 
Interest earned 6,494 9,069 

Net cash provided (used) by nonoperating activities 

capital and relate financing activities: 
0 0 

cash equivalents (289,7 14) I4 1,072 

nd of year 





Totals 



KYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investmertts 
Accotints receivable 

Total assets $ 28,093 S 439,752 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

etained earnings: 
Unreserve 



I 
t 

NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
i EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
I 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AKD 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS - 

i Year Ended June 30, 

200 1 Favorabie 2000 
i 
i 

1 Operating revenues: 

T ~ - , ~ , , - n a  r\rPm*rxrnc 
~ r m u t a t w ~  ~ L V L ~ U W ~ ~ A U  .R 2,255.750 $ 1,416,957 $ (838,793) $ 1,639,387 
Other 0 0 0 12 : ,945 

Total operating revenues 2,255,750 

i 

Interest 
eratmg transfers In 

erating revenues (expenses) 

of year 





NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
For the Year Ended June 30,2001 

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

flows from operating activities: 
I 
i Cash received from customers 

Cash p a ~ d  to suppliers 

1 
1 Net cash prov~ded (used) by operatmg actlvmes 

f Casb flows from noncapital financing activities: 
f-  Operating transfers 1n 

Interest earned 

i - Net cash provide (used) by noncapital financing activities 

End of year 

erating activities 
I 

e 

Operatmg i n c o ~ e  SJ 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SELF INSURANCE INTEWAL SERVICE: FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Accounts receivable 

Total assets 



I * 

1 NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SELF INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

i 
i STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 

1 UDGET AND ACTUAL 
Year Ended June 30,2001 

1 (With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
i Var~ance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
r 
I Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services: 

Insurance premiums 
Other: 

Other resources 
Reimbursements 

Total revenues 

Property damage claim 

Net income (loss) 

nancing sources (uses 
Interest income 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

er sources (uses) 

Net income (loss) 

Retained earninngs: 





NUE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SELF INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

I 
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

i For the Year Ended June 30,2001 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

i 
I 
i 

erating activities: 

Cash received from customers 
Cash paid to suppliers 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (8,928) 

Cash Rows from noncapital financing activities: 
Operating transfers in 150,000 
Operating transfers out (9,069) 
Interest earned 9,069 

iraI financing activities 150,800 

End of year 

Operating income (loss) 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MOTOR POOL INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

C O M P m T I V E  BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Pooled cash and ~nvestments 
Accounts receivabie 

Total current assets 
F~xed assets 

Land 
B u ~ l d ~ n g  
Equ~pmene 

Subtotal 

Less accumulated depreciation 

iicable depreciation 

olai assets 

Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll costs 
Due to other funds 



I 
I 

NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
MOTOR POOL INTERVAL SERVICE FUND 

! STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
i 
J w i t h  Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
i 

Variance- 

r 200 1 Favorable 2000 

1 Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 

i Saianes 
Employee benefits 
Servms and supplles 
Caprtal outlay 
Deprec~ation 

Total operating expenses 

: Net income (loss) 
i 

; Add back depreciation 

eginning of year 





[ "  
4 
I 

MOTOR POOL INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

f COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

I For the Year Ended June 30,2001 
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 

i 

i 

i 200 1 2000 
operating activities: 

Cash rece~ved fiom customers $ 1,150,470 $ 1,088,908 
Cash paid for employees (707,284) (592,977) 

"ash paid to suppliers (692,569) (575,342) . , net cash provided jusedj by operatmg acf  ties (249,383) (79,4! 1) 

1 

Cash Rows from noncapital financing activities: 
Advances from other funds 15,070 
Due to other funds 239,408 

(used) by noncap~tal financing activities 254,478 

i" 
ows from eapital and re nalncing activities: 

Purchase of fixed assets (5,095) 

I Net increase (decrease) in cash and cas 0 











NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2001 

Page 1 of 3 

Trust Funds 
County Nye County 

F.H. FImt Property School Nye County 
Scholarship Trust District School Debt 

ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Interest receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Accounts receivable 

Total assets 

Accounts payable 
Interfund payable 
Deferred taxes 
Due to other governments 

Unreserved: 
d for subsequent year 



Anenev Funds 
Round 

State of State Medical Range P a h r n p  Momtaln 
Nevada Indigent Improvement Tovm Town 



BYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
TRGST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
dune 30,2001 

Page 2 of 3 

Agency Funds 
Smoky Smoky 

Tonopah Pahrump Valley Valley 
Town Library Library Television 

Pooled cash and investments $ 730,347 $ 712,309 S; 246,718 $ 14,102 
Interest receivable 2,27 1 2,637 368 5 6 
Taxes receivable 23,884 38,993 2,194 0 
Due from other governments 39,277 20,544 3,863 0 
Accounts receivable iQ3,532 0 0 0 

Total assets $ 899,311 $ 774,483 $ 253,743 $ 14,158 

Enterfund payable 
Deferred taxes 
Due to other gove 

Unreserved: 
d for subsequent year 



i 
i Endangered Pahrurnp Amargosa Beatty Tonopah 

Species Act Hospitai Library Library Library 



ANK 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2001 

Page 3 of 3 
i 

i Family to 
I 
i FamiIy Totals 

Pahrump Miscellaneous 200 1 2000 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments S 3,498 $ 643,427 ff !2,!98,!71 $ 13,282,402 
interest receivable 0 0 4 1,423 61,773 
Taxes receivable 0 0 756,725 5 54,494 
Due from other governments 0 0 339,726 616,589 
Accounts receivable 0 0 585,214 329,133 

Total assets 

Accounts payable 
Interfund payable 
Deferred taxes 
Due to other gove 

Totzl liabilities 

r subsequent year 20,40 675,2 
94,44 4 



ANK 



r 
NYE @O?DTY, NEVADA 

EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 

I COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
i County 
i F.H. Flmt Property Totals 

re Scholarship Trust 200 1 2000 

i 
Revenues: 

Other 
i 
i 

Expenditures: 

I Colmmun~ty support 
Intergovemmerrta1 

Total expenditures 500 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 5 64 

I 

End of year $ 20,468 



W E  COUNTY, NEVADA 
F.H. FLIKT SCHOLARSHIP EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND 

CORlPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 

PQQ!.-~ cashand investments 

Interest receivable 

Total assets 

Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year 
Undesignated 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
F.H. FLINT SCHOLARSHIP EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BCDGET AXD ACTUAL 

r Year Ended June 30,2001 
I 

(iVith Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
Variance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
1 Interest 

i Community support: 
Scholarships 

r 

i - Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Fund balance: 
eglnnmg of year 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PROPERTY TRUST EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30,2001 and 2000 

ASSETS 

D,.*l-A ,.','-h ; * . r ' % o t - e n t "  
I VUL\-u ba011 aiiu ~ i ~ v b a t ~ i f b i t ~ o  

Due from other governments 
Interest receivable 

Total assets 

Total fund balance 



XYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PROPERTY TRUST EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND 

f STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITUNS, AND 
! 
i CHANGES IN F W D  BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
i 

I (With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2000) 
Variance- 

200 1 Favorable 2000 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

Revenues: 
1 Other: i 

Tax trust sales 

Total revenues i 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

I 

Fund baianse: 
I Beginning sf year 
t 

End ofyear 









ANK 
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EYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBLNIPU'G STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES I 

ALE AGENCY FUNDS 
Year Ended June 30,2001 

Page 1 of 10 

Balance Balance I 

06/30/00 Additions Deletions 0613 010 I 
i 

Nye County School District 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 

LLABiLLTIES 
Due to other funds 
Due to other governments 
Deferred tax revenue 

Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

r Year Ended June 30,2001 
I Page 2 of 10 

1 Balance Balance 
1 06!30/00 Additions Deletions 0613010 1 

1 City of Gabbs 
I ASSETS 

D,.-I-A ---I- --2 
L UUKU basil dlru mvesimenrs 

i" Taxes receivable 
1 
P u e  from other governments 

Due to other governments 
Deferred tax revenue 

ASSETS 

S 
I Due to other governments 
t- 

t o n  



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY F W D S  

Year Ended June 30,2001 
Page 3 of 10 

Balance Balance 
06/30/00 Additions Deletions 6/30!0 1 

State of Nevada 
ASSETS 

Poded cash and investments 
Taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 

Due to other governments 
Deferred tax revenue 

'Taxes receivable 

Deferred tax revenue 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUTVDS 

Year Ended June 30,2001 

i Page 4 of 10 

i 
I 

Balance Balance 

c 06130100 Additions Deletions 0613 010 1 

Pahrurnp Town I 
! ASSETS 

Pooled cash and mvestments $ 2,!03,075 $ 2,715,986 S 2,369,291 $ 2,458,770 
hierest recewabie 11,128 9,143 11,128 9,!43 

I 

1 Accounts receivable 221,189 453,644 221,189 453,644 
Taxes receivable 40,2 1 1 82,443 40,211 82,443 
Due from other governments 170,609 153,650 170,609 153,650 

" LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments 2,s 13,02 $ 3,369,751 $ 2,770,240 S 3,112,535 
Deferred tax revenue 33,188 45,115 33,188 45,115 

ASSETS 
538,827 S 611,725 

f 

Interest rece~vabk 2,778 2,268 2,778 2,268 
Accounts receivable 27,572 28,038 27,572 28,038 
Taxes receivable 329 582 329 682 
Due from other governments 48,460 41,089 48,460 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
Page 5 of 10 

Balance Balance 
06130100 Additions Deletions 06130101 

Tonopah Town 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and ~nve&rients 
Interest recewable 
Accounts receivable 
Taxes recewable 
Due from other governments 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments 
Deferred tax revenue 

terest receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Due itom other gover=mernts 



I 
I 

NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

I ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
I 

ALL AGENCY FUNDS 
I Year Ended June 30,2001 

Page 6 of 10 

Balance Balance ! 
a 6130100 Additions Deletions 06i3 010 1 

I Smoky Valley Library 
! ASSETS 

Pes!ed cash a d  :nvestments 
Interest receivable 

I 

Taxes receivable 

I Due from other governments 
b - 



COLTTY, REVADA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30,2001 
Page 7 of 10 

Balance Balance 
06130iOO Addlt~ons Deletions 06,3010 1 

ahrump Hospital District 
ASSETS 

Pooled cash and investments $ 0 
Due &om other governments 159,324 
Taxes receivable 8 

$ 159,324 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other govern 
Due to other funds 
Deferred tax revenue 



i 
l NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 

i 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

i 
i 

ASSETS BMD LEABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

r Year Ended June 30,2001 
Page 8 of 10 

Balance Balance 
06130100 Additions Deletions 0613010 1 

; Beatty Library 
1 ASSETS 

Pm!ed cash and investmeiiis 
1 Interest receivabie 

Taxes receivable 
ue from other governments 

a 
0 

t 
Due to other governments 

and investments 

, Taxes receivable 
L " Due from other govern 

nts 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30,2001 

Family to Family Pahrump 

D-*l . .A ,..."L ,.-A : --.-- ,.---'- 
I UUIGU G ~ S I I  aliu II~VC;>LIIICIILS $ I , L ~ ~ Y  $ 0 $ 3,98i $ 3,498 7 A 7 n  

Due from other governments I 80 0 180 0 

LIABILITIES 
Due to other governments 

ES 
Due to other governments 



NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
ALL AGEKCY FUNDS 

-- Year Ended June 30,2001 

Page 10 of 10 

Balance Balance 
06130100 Additions Deletions 0613010 1 

Total All Agency Funds 
ASSETS 

Peeled cash and :nvest;n;\,ents 
Interest recewable 
Accounts receivable 
Taxes recervable 
Due from other governments 

Due to other funds 
I Due to other governments 

I 



Sctsedule No. 1 
Page 1 of 5 

NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PROPERTY TAX U T E S  - ALL OVEmAPPPNG TAXING DISTRICTS 

(PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUE) 
FOR THE ROLL YEARS ENDED JVNE 30,1996 THROUGH JVNE 30,2001) 

NYE COUNTY 
General fund 
Road fund 
Agricultural extension fund 
Ambulance a d  health fund 
Piledica! and general indigent h n d  
Museum fund 
Health clinic fund 
Juvenile probation fund 
Parks fund 
Capital projects fund 
State indigent fund 
Emergency medical indigent 
Special capital projects 
9 l l emergency 

Nye schooi general 
Nye school debt service 
State of Nevada 

Hospital district 
Hospital debt 
Wye county 





i 

P 

Schedule No. 1 
Page 2 of 5 

NYE COUNTY, NEVADA I 

PROPERTY TAX RATES - ALL OCXRLAPPING TAXIRG DISTRICTS 
(PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUE) L 

FOR THE ROLL YEARS EKDED JUNE 30,1996 THROUGH SC'NE 30,2001) 

MANHATTAN TOWN 
General fund 
Hospltal district 
H q x t a l  debt 
Smoky Valley library 
Nye County 

anhattan T o w  rate 

PAHRUMP T O W  
General $and 

Library debt service fun 
Hospital district 
Hospital debt 

ROUND MOUNTA 
General fund 

Smoky Valiey library 

iltain T o w  rate 





I 
i 

Schedule No. 1 
Page 3 of 5 

EYE COUNTY, NEVADA i 

PROPERTY TAX RATES - ALL OVERLAPPING TAXING DISTRICTS 
(PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUE) 

ROLL YEARS ENDED NE 30,1996 THROUGH I 

SMOKY VALLEY LIB 
L~brary 

osp~tal district 
u~,...;+~l A a L i  
l l U J ~ l L Q 1  U L U L  

Nye County 
Smoky Valley Library rate 

OUTSIDE SOUTH 
Hospital district 

Nye County 
Outside south rate 

S,WOKY VALLEY TV 
Library 
Hospital district 
Hospital debt 
Nye County 

Smoky Valley TV rate 

Library 
Hosptal dlstnct 
Hospnta! debt 
Nye County 





Schedule No. 1 
Page 4 of 5 

NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
PROPERTY TAX RATES - ALL OFXRLAPPING TAXING DISTRICTS 

(PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUE) 
FOR THE ROLL YEARS ENDED 30,1996 THROUGH JUNE 30,2001) 

BEATTY LIBRARY 
Library $ 0.1863 
Hospital district 0.2994 
Hospital debt 0.0242 
Nye Counry 2.83 18 

Beatty library rate $ 3.34'17 

BEATTYCENE 
Library $ 0.1863 
General 
Hospital district 0.2994 
Hospital debt 0.0242 
Nye County 2.83 18 

Beatty general improvement rate 

BEATTIU' WATER AND SANITATIOK 
L rbrary $ 0.1863 
General .2105 
Hospltal district 0.2994 
I-Iosp~tal debt 
Nye County 

Beatty water and sanitation rate $ 3.5522 





Schedule No. 1 
Page 5 of 5 

KYE COUNTY, NEVADA I 
PROPERTY TAX RATES - ALL OVERLAPPING TAXING DISTRICT 

(PER $100 OF ASSESSED VAL&%) I 

ROLL YEARS ENDED SC'NE 30, 
ASSESSED VALUATIONS 

Nye County 

w . ~  ~f ~ a b b s  

Amargosa Valley TOWTI 

Beatty Town 

lanhattan Tova 

Pahrump Town 

Round Mountam T o m  

Tonopah Elbrzry 

Amargosa Library 





Schedule No. 2 
Page 1 of 2 

NYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SCHEDULE OF 2001/2002 BEGINEING FUND BALANCES 

JUNE 30,2001 
Budgeted Actual Over (Under) I 

Opening Balance Opening Balance Budget 

General fund 
Road fund 
Regional streets and highways fund 
Public transit fund 
Agricultural extension fwd 
Airport fund 
AmbuIance and health fund 
Medical and general indigent fund 
Dedicated medical indigent fund 
Health clinics fund 

Juvenile probation h n d  
Museum fund 
Law library 
Parks and recreation fund 
StateiCounty room tax fund 
Justice court adminis ative assessment fund 
Forensic services iiin 
Capital projects f w d  
Special ad valorem capital projects fun 
Self insurance fund 

F.H. Flint scholarship fund 
Justice court assessment fun 
Economic development fu 
91 I emergency system fun 
Special projects fund 



Schedule No. 2 
Page 2 of 2 

IYYE COUNTY, NEVADA 
SCHEDULE OF 200112002 BEGINNING FUND BALANCES 

SUKE 30,2001 
Budgeted Actual Over (Under) 

Opening Balance Opening Balance Budget 

General fund 
Community center and park 
Special ad valore 

Beatty Town 
General fund 
Special ad valorem capital projects 
Capital projects 

Beatty General Improvement 
District fun 

General fund 
Special ad valorem capital projects 

GaSSs Town 
General fund 




